Kimberly _Gibbons

T
From: Hannah McGrath <permitting@benstoutconstruction.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:31 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: Re: plumbing cont

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Kimberly,

I apologize for the confusion. We just spoke with them and this is the correct information that needs to be on the

permit:

Company: Flow Water Solutions Inc

License: L17569

Mailing Address: 401 Marlow Drive, Dunn 28334
Phone: (910) 292-2651

Email: flowwatersolutions23@gmail.com

I apologize again, thank you so much for your help!
P Hannah McGrath

BEN P Permit & Starts Coordinator

b 0:910-779-0019

S"'OU'I' D F 910-779-0029

A B p £ permitting@benstoutconstruction.com
Construction —— b

www.benstouteconstruction.com

On Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 7:42 AM Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org> wrote:

The license number and names and everything will have to match.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1

kgibbons@harnett.org




From: Hannah McGrath <permitting@benstoutconstruction.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: Re: plumbing cont

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

So from what I understand, XC Plumbing is doing business under that license number but they also own Flow
Water Solutions which is what I'm guessing you're pulling up on your end. I can call and try to get more info if
you need it. They are a new vendor for us, so this is the first permit we've ever tried putting them on.

Contact

Name Thomas Hope Russell

Company Flow Water Solutions Inc

Address 3100 Sam Moss Hayes Rd
Oxford, NC 27565

Phone (919) 603-4775

License

License ¥ L.17569

Account Type License

Expiration Date 12/31/2024

Active Classifications

Plumbing Class |




